Doughty, Charlotte

From: Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk

Sent: 08 February 2024 17:14

To: McMahon, Kathryn

Cc: Doughty, Charlotte; postgraduate.law, Resource; Law School Student Experience,
Resource

Subject: Mailing Group(s)'la-1a951,la-1a984'

Categories: Law - Student Email Archive

Dear LLM students,
| hope you are all well.
Sam Brown, our Senior Careers Consultant wants to remind you of:
1. Pending Careers Events — Social Impact Careers
A link to the Social Impact Careers events again. Bookings required.
Quick reminder of the next two....
Thur 8 Feb 5.30pm - MEET BARRISTER WORKING IN PUBLIC LAW & HUMAN RIGHTS
And hear about some of his past cases and related legal regulations/systems
Wed 28 Feb - 4pm Watching and discussing Police Body Cam video footage

With an invite from the Police to share your opinions and an offer to apply to be involved in their
regular Independent scrutiny panels | Warwickshire Police (for which | believed expenses are paid)

1. Accessing the Careers Service’s Information & Support/Events

You can seek support for your applications and information from the Career’s service where you
can book one to one appointments:

https://warwick.ac.uk/services/careers/help/

Referencing for research essays

As your prepare for your research essays this Term. | wanted to remind you of the wonderful
resources on 'how to reference in law' prepared by our law librarian, Jackie Hanes.

referencing guide

This forms part of the ‘Law Guide’ also prepared by Jackie Hanes. https://warwick.libguides.com/law

Best wishes,

Kathryn






